
 

The public may comment on any agenda item or any item of public interest within the jurisdiction of the First 5 Contra Costa Children and Families 
Commission.  In accordance with the Brown Act, if a member of the public addresses an item not on the posted agenda, no response, discussion, or 
action on the item may occur. 
 
The First 5 Contra Costa Children and Families Commission will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to participate 
in Commission meetings who contact the Commission’s offices, at least 48 hours before the meeting, at (925) 771-7300. 
 
Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the First 5 Contra Costa Children and 
Families Commission to a majority of members of the First 5 Contra Costa Children and Families Commission less than 96 hours prior to that meeting 
are available for public inspection at 1485 Civic Court, Suite 1200, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business hours. 
 
In consideration of those who may suffer from chemical sensitivities and may have allergic reactions to heavy scents, First 5 Contra Costa requests 
that staff and visitors refrain from wearing perfume, cologne, or the use of strongly scented products in the work place.  We thank you for your 
consideration of others. 

 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 120, Concord, CA 94520 • 925.771.7300 • fax 925.771.6083 • www.first5coco.org 

 
Executive Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 
Monday, July 10, 2023 ~ 5:00-6:00 PM 

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 120, Concord, CA 94520 
 

The Executive Committee meeting will be accessible in-person, and via virtual webinar to all members of the public.  
Persons who wish to address the Committee members during public comment or with respect to an item on the agenda may call in 

during the meeting by dialing 669-444-9171 or 669-900-6833 or use the “raise your hand” feature in the Zoom app. The Committee 
Chair may reduce or eliminate the amount of time allotted to read comments at the beginning of each item or public comment period 

depending on the number of comments and the business of the day. Your patience is appreciated 
 

Virtual Meeting Information: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89746902381?pwd=TmhJNjFwQm1OVXJpZkVGM1U1MGpsdz09  

  
Meeting ID: 897 4690 2381 

Passcode: 631013 
1.0 
 

Convene and call to order 
 

 

2.0 Public Comment 
 

 

3.0 Approve the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of April 17, 2023 Action 
   
4.0 CONSIDER accepting the report on significant program, financial or contracts matters, and 

on any personnel matters relating to Commission staff. 
 

 4.1 Receive updates from the Finance and Operations Director  
 4.2 

4.3 
Receive updates from the PSE Director  
Receive updates from the HR Manager 
 

 

5.0 DISCUSS FY23/24 Commission Operations  
5.1    Membership Updates 
5.2   Commissioner Engagement 
5.3   Update on ED Salary Negotiation 

 

            
Discussion 

6.0 REVIEW agenda items for upcoming Commission Committee Meetings             
Executive Committee Administrative Calendar 
 

     Discussion 

7.0 
 
 
 
8.0 

Communications 
• ECPIC Letter: Concerns about the Current Proposal to Adjust the Mental Health Services Act  
• Article:  What you need to know on the California budget deal 
 
Adjourn 

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89746902381?pwd=TmhJNjFwQm1OVXJpZkVGM1U1MGpsdz09




 

 

 

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 120, Concord, CA 94520 • 925.771.7300 • fax 925.771.6083 • www.first5coco.org 
 
 

 
                                                      Executive Committee Meeting 
                                                                                      MINUTES 
                                                                      Monday, April 17, 2023 at 5:00 PM 
                                                 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 120, Concord, CA 94520 
 
1.0 
 

Convene and Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 5:05 p.m. 
 
In attendance:  Chair, John Jones; Vice Chair Dr. Rocio Hernandez; and Secretary/ Treasurer, Matt 
Regan.  
 
Remote Attendance: Marilyn Cachola-Lucey. 
 
Staff present: Executive Director, Ruth Fernandez; Deputy Director, Camilla Rand; Policy and 
Strategy Director, Sandra Naughton; Finance and Operations Director, Pankti Clerk; Human 
Resources Manager, Tammy Henry. 
 

 

2.0 
 
 
 
 
 
3.0 

Closed Session  
The Chair asked the staff present to exit the room and started closed session at 5:10pm.  
 
Chair Jones ended the closed session at 5:50pm and called staff to return to the room to resume 
open session.  
 
Public Comment 
None 
 

 

4.0 Approve the minutes of the Executive Committee meeting of February 13, 2023.  
 Matt Regan made a motion seconded by Marilyn Lucey. 

  
Roll-call Vote:  
John Jones – Yes 
Dr. Rocio Hernandez – Yes 
Matt Regan – Yes  
Marilyn Lucey - Yes 
 
Minutes Approved  
 

 

5.0 CONSIDER accepting the report on significant program, financial or contracts matters, and on 
any personnel matters relating to Commission staff. 
Staff provided a high-level overview of the FY23/24 Budget, budget assumptions and implications. 
Budget was prepared with the most up to date information available from the State on Proposition 10 
revenue projections and state grants from First 5 California.  
 
Ruth provided brief comments on the strategic planning process in preparation for the new three-year 
Strategic Plan for FY23/24-FY25/26.  She mentioned the three staff work groups that are informing 
the content for the strategic plan in the following areas: Sustainability; Capacity Building; and 
Advocacy and Community Engagement.  Staff are working diligently to complete a draft Strategic 

 

http://www.first5coco.org/


 

 

 

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 120, Concord, CA 94520 • 925.771.7300 • fax 925.771.6083 • www.first5coco.org 
 
 

Plan to present to the Commission at the June Commission Meeting. Ongoing discussions are taking 
place to re-evaluate First 5’s role and strategies to support programs, services and activities that are 
better led by other local entities/partners that focus on issue areas that fall outside of the three core 
focus areas of Early Childhood Education, Early Intervention and Family Support. 

    
    
6.0 CONSIDER accepting amended Conflict of Interest Code for the Contra Costa County Children and 

Families Commission 
Commissioner Regan made a motion seconded by Commissioner Dr. Hernandez.  
 
Roll-call Vote:  
John Jones – Yes 
Dr. Rocio Hernandez – Yes 
Matt Regan – Yes  
Marilyn Lucey - Yes 

 

 

7.0 
 

CONSIDER accepting the report on statewide activities pertaining to children 0-5, including the 
activities of the First 5 Association of California, First 5 California, and other statewide advocacy 
groups. 
 
Ruth mentioned that she would cover state updates during the Commission’s ED Report. 

 

   
8.0 Communications  

2023 Brown Act Updates – Teleconferencing Guidelines provided in the packet. 
 

 

9.0 Adjourn 
Meeting Adjourned at 6:01 p.m.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The public may comment on any agenda item or any item of public interest within the jurisdiction of the First 5 Contra Costa 
Children and Families Commission.  In accordance with the Brown Act, if a member of the public addresses an item not on the 
posted agenda, no response, discussion, or action on the item may occur. 
 
The First 5 Contra Costa Children and Families Commission will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities 
planning to participate in Commission meetings who contact the Commission’s offices, at least 48 hours before the meeting, at 
(925) 771-7300. 
 
Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the First 5 Contra 
Costa Children and Families Commission to a majority of members of the First 5 Contra Costa Children and Families Commission 
less than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 1200, Concord, 
CA 94520 during normal business hours. 
In consideration of those who may suffer from chemical sensitivities and may have allergic reactions to heavy scents, First 5 
Contra Costa requests that staff and visitors refrain from wearing perfume, cologne, or the use of strongly scented products in 
the workplace.  We thank you for your consideration of others. 

 

http://www.first5coco.org/


Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Ca

le
nd

ar
 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3 

- 2
02

4 
 U

pd
at

ed
 7

.6
.2

02
3 

RF
_m

a 

M
on

th
/M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Ti
m

e 
By

la
w

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
St

af
f C

al
en

da
re

d 
Ju

ly
 2

02
3 

 
Fu

ll 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
Ju

ly
 1

0t
h 

6:
00

 –
 8

:0
0 

PM
 

N
on

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n:

  
Fa

m
ily

 C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

Pa
rt

ne
r P

ro
gr

am
 

St
at

e 
Bu

dg
et

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

Ju
ly

 1
0t

h 
5:

00
 –

 6
:0

0 
PM

 
N

on
e 

St
af

fin
g 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t U

pd
at

e 
Co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

St
ud

y 
U

pd
at

e 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
 

Au
gu

st
 2

02
3 

[t
en

ta
tiv

e]
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 
Au

g 
21

st
 

TB
D 

 
N

on
e 

Co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
St

ud
y 

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

3 
 

Fu
ll 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

Se
pt

 1
1t

h 
6:

00
 –

 8
:0

0 
PM

 
• 

Se
le

ct
 A

d 
Ho

c 
N

om
in

at
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

  
• 

Ac
ce

pt
 4

th
 Q

ua
rt

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

s &
 E

nd
 o

f Y
ea

r 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l R

ep
or

t F
Y2

2/
23

 
  

CA
PP

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
RB

A 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

Pl
an

 U
pd

at
e 

FY
23

/2
4 

Ac
ce

pt
 re

su
lts

 o
f C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

St
ud

y 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

 
Se

pt
 1

1t
h 

TB
D 

• 
Re

vi
ew

 P
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r N

om
in

at
io

n 
of

 2
02

4 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 

• 
Ac

ce
pt

 4
th

 Q
ua

rt
er

 F
in

an
ci

al
s &

 E
nd

 o
f Y

ea
r 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t F

Y2
2/

23
 

• 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

ED
 S

al
ar

y 
N

eg
ot

ia
tio

n 
 

ED
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

on
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

St
ud

y 
Re

su
lts

 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3 
 

Fu
ll 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

O
ct

 3
0t

h 
6:

00
 –

 8
:0

0 
PM

 
• 

Ap
pr

ov
e 

20
24

 P
re

m
iu

m
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

Ra
te

s 
fo

r H
ea

lth
 &

 D
en

ta
l B

en
ef

its
 

• 
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

rin
g:

 2
02

2/
23

 A
nn

ua
l A

ud
it 

Re
po

rt
 

• 
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

rin
g:

 F
5C

C 
An

nu
al

 S
ta

te
 R

ep
or

t b
y 

10
/3

1 
• 

Ac
ce

pt
 1

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t F

Y2
3/

24
 

Pr
og

ra
m

 U
pd

at
es

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

O
ct

 3
0th

 
 

4:
00

 –
 5

:0
0 

PM
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

of
 A

nn
ua

l A
ud

it 
fo

r F
Y 

22
/2

3 
 

 
 



Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Ca

le
nd

ar
 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3 

- 2
02

4 
 U

pd
at

ed
 7

.6
.2

02
3 

RF
_m

a 

M
on

th
/M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Ti
m

e 
By

la
w

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
St

af
f C

al
en

da
re

d 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
3 

 
N

o 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
N

ov
  

6:
00

 –
 8

:0
0 

PM
 

 
 

De
ce

m
be

r 2
02

3 
 

Fu
ll 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

 
De

c 
11

th
 

6:
00

 -8
:0

0 
PM

 
• 

Ap
pr

ov
e 

20
24

 S
la

te
 o

f O
ffi

ce
rs

 - 
ac

tio
n 

• 
Ap

pr
ov

e 
20

24
 M

ee
tin

g 
Ca

le
nd

ar
 - 

ac
tio

n 
• 

Ac
ce

pt
 Y

ea
r I

n 
Re

vi
ew

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
• 

Ap
pr

ov
e 

23
/2

4 
F5

CC
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 
Co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

&
 B

en
ef

its
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
• 

Tr
ie

nn
ia

l R
ep

or
t [

is
 it

 d
ue

?]
 

 

• 
En

d 
of

 Y
ea

r C
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

St
af

f 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Re
co

gn
iti

on
 

• 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 R
ep

or
t o

n 
Pr

og
re

ss
 

to
w

ar
d 

Go
al

s a
nd

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

De
c 

11
th

 
De

c 
11

th
 

•E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Di

re
ct

or
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ev
ie

w
 

pr
oc

es
s b

eg
in

s 
TB

D 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
 

Fu
ll 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

Fe
b 

13
th

 
6:

00
 –

 8
:0

0 
PM

 
• 

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

on
fli

ct
 o

f I
nt

er
es

t 
Co

de
/F

or
m

 7
00

 R
em

in
de

r 
• 

Ap
po

in
t C

ha
ir 

to
 se

ve
r a

s L
ab

or
 

N
eg

ot
ia

to
r f

or
 E

D 
An

nu
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 
• 

Ac
ce

pt
 2

nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

FY
23

/2
4 

ED
 U

pd
at

es
 

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

 
 

 
 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
 

Fu
ll 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

Ap
ril

 1
0t

h 
6:

00
 –

 8
:0

0 
PM

 
• 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
rin

g:
 F

5 
CA

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
• 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
rin

g:
 F

5 
Co

nt
ra

 C
os

ta
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 L

on
g-

Te
rm

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n 

fo
r F

Y 
20

23
-2

02
6 

U
pd

at
es

/P
ro

gr
es

s 
• 

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Bu
dg

et
 fo

r F
Y 

24
/2

5 
• 

Ad
op

t 5
-Y

ea
r S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 P
la

n*
 

• 
Ac

ce
pt

 3
rd

 Q
ua

rt
er

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t F
Y 

23
/2

4 
 

ED
 U

pd
at

es
 

O
th

er
 st

af
f u

pd
at

es
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

Ap
ril

 1
0t

h 
5:

00
 –

 6
:0

0 
PM

 
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 U

pd
at

es
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f F
Y2

4/
25

 B
ud

ge
t 



Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Ca

le
nd

ar
 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3 

- 2
02

4 
 U

pd
at

ed
 7

.6
.2

02
3 

RF
_m

a 

M
on

th
/M

ee
tin

g 
Da

te
 

Ti
m

e 
By

la
w

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
St

af
f C

al
en

da
re

d 
M

ay
 2

02
4 

 
 

N
o 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

 
 

Au
di

t E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

et
te

r s
en

t t
o 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

er
s.

 
St

ar
t e

xt
er

na
l a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s o

f p
rio

r 
ye

ar
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

4 
 

Fu
ll 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

Ju
ne

 1
2t

h 
6:

00
 –

 8
:0

0 
PM

 
• 

Ap
pr

ov
e 

FY
 2

4/
25

 c
on

tr
ac

ts
 

• 
Ap

pr
ov

e 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 o
f C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Re

po
rt

 
to

 F
5 

CA
 

 

ED
 U

pd
at

es
 

  

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

Ju
ne

 1
2t

h 
5:

00
 –

 6
:0

0 
PM

 
Di

sc
us

s u
pd

at
es

 o
n 

F5
CC

 2
02

3-
20

26
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
Pl

an
 &

 L
on

g-
Te

rm
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
la

n 
TB

D 

  O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f F
irs

t 5
 C

on
tr

a 
Co

st
a 

Ke
y 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

  


 
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

rin
g 

on
 A

nn
ua

l A
ud

it 
(t

yp
ic

al
ly

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 O

ct
ob

er
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
) 


 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
rin

g 
on

 A
nn

ua
l S

ta
te

 R
ep

or
t (

ty
pi

ca
lly

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 O

ct
ob

er
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
) 


 

Re
vi

ew
 o

f P
ro

gr
es

s t
ow

ar
d 

Go
al

s a
nd

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 –

 L
oc

al
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
as

hb
oa

rd
 R

ep
or

t (
ty

pi
ca

lly
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r o
f e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 –
 

al
so

 k
no

w
n 

as
 Y

ea
r-

In
 R

ep
or

t)
 


 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f B

ud
ge

t (
ty

pi
ca

lly
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 A
pr

il 
of

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
) 


 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
rin

g,
 U

pd
at

e,
 R

ev
ie

w
, a

nd
/o

r A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 F
irs

t 5
 C

on
tr

a 
Co

st
a 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 (t

yp
ic

al
ly

 d
on

e 
Ap

ril
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
) 


 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
rin

g 
on

 F
irs

t 5
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t (
ty

pi
ca

lly
 d

on
e 

Ap
ril

 o
f e

ac
h 

ye
ar

) 

 





June 22, 2023 
 

 
 
Governor Gavin Newsom 
1021 O Street, Suite 9000 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
Senator Nancy Skinner, Chair 
Senate Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review 
1020 N Street, Suite 503 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
Assemblymember Phil Ting, Chair 
Assembly Budget Committee 
1021 O Street, Suite 8230 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
Secretary Mark Ghaly 
California Health & Human Services Agency 
1215 O Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
Re: Concerns about the Current Proposal to Adjust the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) 

 
Dear Governor Newsom, Senator Skinner, Assemblymember Ting, and Secretary Ghaly: 

 
The Contra Costa County Early Childhood Prevention & Intervention Coalition (ECPIC) has concerns about 
some of the current proposals to adjust the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) that we feel will 
jeopardize the mental health and well-being of our county’s youngest and currently underserved 
population: children ages 0 to 5 years old. 
 
We are concerned about the proposal to eliminate the requirement that counties set aside 20% of MHSA 
expenditures for prevention and early intervention, and the requirement that they use 51% of those 
prevention and interventions funds on children ages 0 to 25 years old. We fear that removing these 
requirements will reduce our county’s investment in upstream, evidence-based prevention services that 
children in our county desperately need, given the immense unmet needs that also exist among our adult 
populations with severe mental illness. While we are hopefully that our county will proactively work to 
serve all populations in need, currently MHSA funds are one of the most significant sources of funding for 
prevention-focused services for ages 0 to 5. 
 
Our county, like so many others, need a safeguarded source of public funding to support upstream 
prevention mental health services for young children, starting at birth through their first five critical 
years of development, to reach their full potential. Research shows that the brain development of infants 
and toddlers is more rapid and foundational than that of any other age group, and that babies’ earliest 
relationships and experiences shape the architecture of their brain which has lifelong impacts on their 
well-being. 



Based on our collective experience working with young children and families in Contra Costa County, we 
the members of the county-wide, multi-disciplinary Contra Costa Early Childhood Prevention and 
Intervention Coalition (ECPIC) recommend that counties be required to spend a minimum percentage of 
MHSA funds on prevention and intervention services, as well as being required to spend a minimum 
percentage of MHSA funds on their youngest population-prenatal through age 5. Among the ECPIC 
members are several early childhood mental health community-based organizations who have decades 
of experience serving families in Contra Costa County. These members have witnessed first-hand the 
difference that early intervention and treatment can mean for a young child and their family. We have 
seen successful examples where early childhood mental health consultations, home visiting, 
developmental playgroups, parenting education and parent support groups have transformed the 
trajectory of children’s and families’ lives. Unfortunately, they have also witnessed far too many local 
families whose mental health needs were not met due to a scarcity of resources. 
 
We strongly recommend that MHSA retain a requirement that counties spend a minimum percentage of 
funding on prevention and intervention, in addition to a required minimum percentage on children ages 0 
to 5. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Contra Costa County Early Childhood Prevention & Intervention Coalition (ECPIC) 

ECPIC members apply their expertise in early childhood mental health to advocate for the prioritization 
of the social emotional needs of young children (prenatal-6 years old) in state and county systems. 

Member Organizations: 

• CoCoKids 
• Contra Costa ARC/Lynn Center 
• Contra Costa Crisis Center 
• Contra Costa Employment and Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau 
• Early Childhood Mental Health Program 
• First 5 Contra Costa 
• We Care Service For Children 



�����������	
�������
������������
�����������������
�����������������
��������������
������
����������
������������	������� 
�����
��!�
������"����
�������#����$�%�������&��������'���
������
��
(�#��%����'���
��

)*+,-,./0123�456�7889�35�:75;�57�318�<2=>?5@7>2�A69B83�982=CD�/EFGGE�HEFE+�EIJ�E+GKG,�H*/GLLMNIG�OPQ�OROS

T���
����������������




���������	
�������������������������������������������������������������� ��!����"���"�������#!����� $����� ��������  ������������������"����#�  ��� ������������������������������������������ ��"������������������������!�����������%� ���������$&!������������������������������������ �"���&! "�'��(��$�(�����)��������� ��� ����� �����*++,-+./0�,+0*1�+2345��������"��������������� ������������#!����6�*�789:�;2<<2,+�=>/+02+3�><*+��������"��"����������������������������������?@A�#�  ���B� !��������������!����������������"������$������� ��� "������������������  ����!��!�����������#!�������������������� �"��#"����������C��������������� !�������������������!��!��������� ���������"� ��������������$�D������ ����������������������"���������E��������������������������������F������������� ����������� �������!������������!�������������������"�����!�� �!�������G��������BG���&��H!���I����� ��$�JK������� ��������!��� �#� � ������������ �����#"�����B������������� ������"����E�����������  ������ �����������������������������L�)����������������������$G����M�������M���D��N,+2��5O2+=����G�����������������������������J������L��������� �����������������������!��!��������������J�������"���������!������H!��"�#"� �"����������!������������!�������!��������! ���# �����!��������  �#����������������������! ��������������!��!�����E���$L�N4/�3,P/Q+,Q�*+0�</32=<*52P/�</*0/Q=�*<=,�5,-5/0��������"�����# �������������"������!��������������� �������������������������������"�������� �������������$)������ ����������������#!������� !�������!���#� ��"����!���������������������� �������������F������������������!�����$�RD���������#!������������!�!��L������
���# "�G������+54,+1��/+0,+������������������������������! ����������������������C����� ����
���# "��#���,;/Q5��2P*=����G� �����������������S����"-+0/Q�*�+/3,52*5/0�5Q*+=252,+$��T���  ��������� ������������#!����#�  ���  �#���������#"�#�������
���# "�����G��������"����������#"�)��������������$�D������ ��!��#�����!# �����������������#!���B� ����#�  ��6��� �������������������������� ��"������6��� ���G��!���"�������������! ��  ����H!�������������"�#����� �# �����!# ������������UV���!���#������"�����$



��������	�
��������
�������
������
�
�������
�������	��
���	�
���
 �	��	�	���
��
!"��
#$
	�
��%��
��
����
������	�"�	����
%��%�	��&
'���
	��%
���
�
#()%�*
�	�%��
���
+�����
��
�	��
��
,���
���
-	���
	������	�� ����"��
��
���
���
�	%��
��
�����
�
%���
-*
'"��%�*&'�	�
*���.�
�����	��	���
����
����
���"���
%"�
��
�
/0#&$
-	��	��
%��	�	��
�
���� 
��������
�	��
��12��
���������������
���
����
���
*����&
'��
%��	�	�
	�
���
���"��
��
�
%����"��
	�
���
����
�����
3
�
42���5��
����5�65751�6�
�2��1�
��
8��	����	�.�
�����
��,��"��
-���"��
��
	��
���	����
��
	�����
��9���
�� ��	���*
�����
���	��
�������&
:���	��
���
 �����	��
�"�����
��,��"�
%���	����
���
-"%���
%���
������
���
��,�����
��
%���*�
�	�����	�	���	��
��
���
;��	����"���
���)�	��
� ��%	��
����	������
-�����
<����
#&'��
������
��21���
�=5�
����
���
����
��%�
����
��� �	����%
����
���*
8��	����	���
����
������%
"��	�>���-���
	�����%
��
? �	��
��
�	��
	�����
��9
���"���
-���"��
��
�����)������%
%	������
%�������	����
��	����%�
	�
���%
��
 	�
%���
�
 ���	��
�	�"��
��
���
�����.�
��,��"�&
?%%
��
����
+�����.�
56�5���61�
�=��
���5����2��
����24�
�	�
������
 �� ����
��
24��=���
�=�
���@5��56���21���
���
��A��
	�������"��"��
 ��A����
-*
�����	��
���
���%���
8��	����	�
B�,	���������
C"��	�*
?���
���,�
����
����
��"�	��
�%,������
��%
%�,��� ���
��,�
%����%�%
���
*����&
'��
��,�����
�����%
�
 �����
��
##
����"����
������	%�
���
��	�
-"%���
-	���
����
�	�
��
�������	��
��� ���	��	��
 ������
�����
��%�����
�����
��%
�����
��,��������D
�	�	�
���
�	��
��"���
��,�
��
����
������������
��,	���������
��,	���D
��%
	�������
�"�%	��
��
�����
�����	��&;�������
 "���%
��
����	%��
���
 ���
�"��	%�
��
���
-"%���
 ������
��
���*
��"�%
��,�
����
�	��
��
��,	��	��
 �����	��
�������
��%
��
�E�@��
�=�
��2�2���
F����
��66��
����
���
�������&
'���
�������	�"�
/#G
-	��	�� ��A���
��"�%
���%
�����
����
���
H���������)H��
!��I"	�
�����
��"��
��
(J
�	��	��
 �� ��
��%
J$K�KKK�����
��
�������%&
L���
���
����
�����
�	���	����
��
���
%���
3
���
�"��
���
�����
 ����
��
	�,���
	�
�����
�*
 ��	�*
�����
������,�
-���
��	�	��
 �	���
�	���
+�����
	��%
���
���
-"%���
 ������
	�
!��"��*
M5�=
=5�
565�5��
��2�2���&
N215��
���451��
�6�
�=�
��7���
6��;��)	�����
���	�	��
���
����	,�
�����
�"-�	%	��
��
 �*
���
��	�%
����
��"�%
���
�
6���O��5@56��526
2712���@�6��
����
��
P���	�*
����Q
"�%��
���
-"%���
-	���
����
���
 ���
��
���
;��	����"��.�
���������
�	��+�����&




������������	
��
����������������������������������������	�	���������������	�������������������������	
�������������������������������������������� �!���������������	�����������������	�	�����������������������"����������#$�������	��	�
�������������������� �����������	���������	�
���������	��������	�����"�����
�	���
��������	������%&��&'(��)�*'�)�)���	����	����+,$�	�
������	����	����������������-������	������.#�	��	�����"���/�����������0�����������������������������������������
��
������ �1���������������	������������������2�����������������	���	����������������	����������������"���	�����2����	�������	
3	�����	����������4�����5�����	�	�����	�����������
�	���
��������	����5���	�� ���������	��������	�������	�	��������������
�����
����������	�������"������������
������������6�	��� 

789:;<;8�=>:8?�@89<ABC�<A;DE:B?�B?:>DDBE�89�AB:�89FA>GB�E8H<8:B�;?�I8?�J>CB�>?�K>LM�NO�NPNNM�7A>9>�QH�R8S:B�T?E:;DD>?�U>:�V8D=899B:CW�����	�	������������������	����������������
�����	�	����
�����������������
������������	��"���5�����������������	�����������������������������	����	��
�����	�������������������X�����������X�Y��� �1��������������



����������	
��������������������
����������������������������������������������������
��������������������
����������������� �!!�"#�$%�&��'&$&(�)!%&*�"�� ��� �!$�$+!�,����-�����
��.���������������������������
�	
��������
���
�	��
������-��������	
���	��
������.������������
���-�/�������0�/�����/�
�������1���������������������������������������-���2����
��	������
�������������.�
-�-��	�������	����������	�����������-�����������
��������
3���-�����
���
�����/	�-���,�����
��������-�����
��������
��	�����4���������
������.�������
�
��������������5�6��
��������
�������/�
�����������������
������7��8��.������������3��������������-�����9	������.������	��
3���������
��-�����
����������3������
��������
��
��
�1����/���*�"*"!� �$"� ""!�)�:"�;���<+&��=�)$!��
�������
���
�
������
������������������
�����������	����������.�
������������/����
���������
����.��
�����	����������
�	��������������������������������	������������������
��������,���>�-�����	�������-�����������
������-�����
��/����0����
-���������������������	��������������������3��?���������
��
����������������������������
������-��������������.���������
�
-�����������������	���/����������������/	�-����������@�ABCDDB�EFCDG�CDH�IJKLMB�NLOP�%&$�")�' &=�$��*�"���=!1��	����������������
�����/�����������������
-�����.������?�/�����
������
�������
���/	�-����-�����
��

�	
����/����
��������
������>�-�����	����Q��-�����������������������������
���R���.�
-���������������/������������
��
-��������������������������
-�
-���
�����
��R����.�������������/�--�����	��������
-��?ST�������
��U	����
�/����-���	��	����
����	-����
��������������
������������	����,�������������
���45�T�/�����
��
������������0������	������4T�V�/�����
����������
������������/��������
��������5�
�������������/	�-������������
-���������3����
�
�����������
��,������?�/�����
��	�����	
��������46����	����
��
��	
��
-����������������0��������-�
������������
���/��������W�3����������
�����XY�Z&  &")�'+$�$%�$�$%���"[��)"��*�"*"!���&)�\�)+��]��
�������4�/�����
��	��	���
����
���̂	
��54�/	�-���������������������/������>�-�����	���1/�	���5��/�����
��
����-���������������������������������������(��"_�=&!!&")�[�%&' ��=�)��$��R��������������-�
���������������	���
-�R������
��
�����
��/	�-����-�����
��



��������	
�
������������
���������������	���
����	�	�
���������	��	�
�������	������������������������	������������	�	
�����	������������������������
���������������	
������������������

��
�	
���	���������
���	������� ��	��������!�
��"�
	�������	���	��������������#������������$�%���������������	��
���	�����&�

'()*+()*�,(-�.*/010-�2-�-34(5606�2*�07418�9(4*2*/�:(7-+71�;(/�7*6�-9(/<�=3(+(�>8�?2:3746�@(/01A�.=�=3(+(B����
#	��
��
���	������#����	������
���
�����������������	�
������������C��	���
	�����������	
��	������������������	
������
������������	��	�
���
���������	��������
���%D�������	�����������������������
����������������$����	�	�"���������������	�����������E������
���	����&!��"�C������
����	����F����	#�����������#����"������C��	���
	��G
#	��
��
����H���������	��	
����������
���������������	
����

��
�����������������%D�����	�������	�	��	�
$�����	
����������	
�IJIK������������	���������
��
�	�������
�������	��������	�
�&



������������	
�����	������������������������������������������������ ���!��"#$�	�#	%
�#&&�'��	�(�'�����!��������'� 
���������������	"��)�#����*���'	��
�
�����
 
�����"�'#	#	������*�'	����
+,�$�	#�-������
�
�
�����$���
#-��#&��!��.��
�.����!�$��-�*���	�
 ��
+/#	���
���'�0�	�"�#�����	��
����"��'��
�.�������������#� 
��-#��)�
������&#	�'��������	")���&	�
�	 '� 	�������!� 	'!�
��#&�1�	#2�-�

�#��� 
�
�&#	�"���	���#�	���#�
���
����0�
����3�-���4�.0���&���#.�.��!�5�*�6��4#��')+�6�$���!#.�'���	�����	#��� ���'��	��
#	����#����)
����-�����"�"	���!# 
��"�
���	"��
0�	�#	���1��"��	��
����
�-#	����0�4�.�
���+�78���#$�����'�	�'�� 
�
�����.�����#�
���-#	��#&��!�-�����.�����#����'�	�&)��!������	��&������ ���!�	���
��#�- '!�#�����#�	 ����"����'�	�'�� 
�
��&�)# ��#�%��!�$�����	��
���
)
��-09�4�.�
���+��7:��! 	�
��#�!�$���#�-�;��!����	���#&&0�� ��&	#-�-)��	
�'��$������
�����''�������#����#�-�;������!�
�� �"���
�� ���#�+9<#�-�;�� �&#	��!��' �
0�5�.
#-�!�
�
����!���
�
��;��"�&���	���'��-����& ����"�&	#-��!��:�&����#��=�� '��#��'�������!��:�&	�
�	 '� 	��:�$�
�-��������3#�
��'�+�>����
#�!�
��
;����!��?�"�
��� 	���#�
��;�$#��	
%��	#$��#&���'��-�����#��0�	��"��"�&	#-�@A��#�@BA������#�+C�DEFGHIJKL�MHNLO���P���Q�������RSTU����������<!��� �"�����'� ��
���!�
�#	�'0�V+WWX�'#
�2#&2��$��"���( 
�-����&#	�Y���&#	���%
� ���'�
'!##�
+�<!���#���4	##
���#��ZV�& ����"�&#	��!��W[W\2W]�&�
'���)��	�.�������@B[V+\������#�+�̂ ���!��"#$�	�#	������!��?�"�
��� 	���
#��"	�����#�
#-��!�&�)�' �
+/�	
��#&&��
��!��@W[[�-����#����'	��
���#��!���	�
0�_ 
�'0�:�
�	 '��#����_���	���
�̀�
'	���#��	)�̂�#';�6	���+�̀
������
���-�0�
'!##����
�	�'�
�.�	�����#.����#� 
���!�
�-#��)�#���$�	)�!��"�&	#-�&�'������
��#�
���	��
+�:�3�� �	)0�5�.
#-�	##
���
��
!��"�@B+V������#�0�� ��!�
�#&&�'�� ���-����)��"	�����#�"#�.��!��!��?�"�
��� 	�%

-����	�' �+<!��"#$�	�#	�����?�"�
��� 	����
#�-�������!��-�������#�	�� '���!��?��	���"�=�'#$�	)�̂�#';�6	�����)�@B+A�����#�0����$��"�@A+\������#���$���������#���
�	�'�
�&#	�!����"�
� ����
�	�'#$�	�&	#-�����-�'2�	�����	���"��#

+



���������	
���
�����
���
������������
������
�����������������������
������������	�����

������
�����������������������������
���������
������� !��"�#��$%
�
���$��
�&�'�����(
�����)������*+�,�-./�0.+�123�456789.,�,4:2;,<86=�<>8�-?4/8<�.+;7?486�@A�B.77.2+�123�<>8�C,7.123+.,�D8E,3<B8+<�21�F4?;,<.2+<2�123B�,+�.+48E8+48+<�<,6G�123;8�<>,<�02?74�;2BE.78�,�7.6<�21�6;388+.+/�<2276�?684�<2�<86<�6<?48+<6�1234.11.;?7<.86�0.<>�38,4.+/H�C,7.123+.,�.6�;?338+<75�IJK�IL�MN�OPQPKO�<>,<�4286+R<�6;388+�,77�6<?48+<6�123�456789.,=486E.<8�>,:.+/�,�/2:83+23�0>2R6�-88+�2?<6E2G8+�,-2?<�>.6�E,6<�6<3?//786�0.<>�<>8�78,3+.+/�4.6,-.7.<5H�S>8�@A�B.77.2+�.6�T?6<�<>8�-8/.++.+/H�D.6<3.;<6�0.77�-8�38U?.384�<2�6;388+�,77�6<?48+<6�6<,3<.+/�.+�<>8�VWVXYVZ6;>227�58,3=�?6.+/�2+8�21�<>8�<2276�,EE32:84�-5�<>8�<,6G�123;8H�[4:2;,<86=�\J]̂_̀\Ja�]̂QOObIIc�PKQ]dKbO=�6,5.<R6�72+/�2:834?8HS>8�-?4/8<�,762�.+;7?486�,�@eWW�B.77.2+�fKg_\Ph�c_̂P\î\Kbj�,772;,<84�123�6;>2276�0.<>�<>8�>./>86<;2+;8+<3,<.2+6�21�k62;.28;2+2B.;,775�4.6,4:,+<,/84l�6<?48+<6=�0>.;>�.+;7?486�6<?48+<6�132B�720Y.+;2B8>2?68>2746=�6<?48+<6�89E83.8+;.+/�>2B87866+866�,+4�6<?48+<6�0>268�E,38+<6�4.4�+2<�/3,4?,<8�>./>�6;>227H�



�����������	

��
������	����	���	��������	�	�����	�����
�	�
	�������	��������������
�������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������	���	��
�����	������������� ���!"#���$�%#&���'(���	�������)���������	��������(������������(������	���*������	��������������	��������+��	��������������������	�����
�	�
	�����������	��,�����-����	�	��
��������
���������������������	��������������������.
��)������������������������������

������	�����������������.
��)���������(�������������
�������������	������%/� '��'�01'�/1%/%������������2�
	����	�+3�456�7589:��1�� ;%/�/1�%��/%��/�<�=��!<>�������	��	����
�����������2�
	����	����������������(�����
�	

�������	������	����������������������������*
	���	����	�	��(�������������������������������-���	����	�
��	�������������������	��
���
���(������?�������������*
��������������	�����1�/#1�@1A��1�/B�1%�	���������
���������*������C��	�
����������,�����+����D�	����	������2�
	����	���	

�������������

�E=FGG�H��1�� ;%/�/1�B '1�I��'B�/1%���	����

�����*��?��������������������������J(JKK�2�
	����	�����������*��LKLM+�������������*
��������������������-������	������/��H�� /�� ��""1%%�/��/#1�%1�1"/�N1�OB&��"�� %/�/B/�� +P������������
���	��
������	�	���/#1�<��QRG�H����� �/��1 �����SGG��1T1���B/;��;%/�/1�%/B'1 /%(���������������	������������	����	�	��(������)����������������
����*������2�
	����	�����	�����+�D�����������������
(�����2�
	����	��U�����D�	����	����������	���?���������������	���	�������������������������

�����&A�V=GGG�%/B'1 /%������������	���������	�����������������������LK(KKK�������*��LKLW+�X�	
������*���������
���
�	

��,�����-������	�������	������������������	�����������D2�����2UD������*��WY�����	�����-��*������������������������������2UD-���1"1 /��1N1��/�� �������������)��	������
����������������������������������������	����������+�



���������	
���������������������
����
�������������������������������
�����
�������
� ���!
�"
�����#$%�&'(()%�*)+,,�-.$/)+0,$'1�',�+),/�,%2�2/�3%2�+�10%4'/5,)6�10/7',%(�899:�7'))'/;�2$',�<+))=�>$'.$�,$/5)(�;%27/,2�';?,2+2%�@*�+;(�*-@�5;(%030+(5+2%�,25(%;2,�ABCBDEF�GHIJDBJ�KLDB�JLFFEDA�2/>+0(�2$%'0�%(5.+2'/;�2$',<+))M�#$%�(%+)�,/�<+0�+),/�%;,50%,�NOPO�QRFFRLI�RI�ESSLDJEQFB�ATHJBIT�GLHARIU�UDEITA�',�/;�2$%�>+6�V�%;/53$�</0�+2)%+,2�WW=XXX�Y%(,M�#$%�@*=�*-@�+;(�./775;'26�./))%3%,�>%0%�3/';3�2/�0%.%'4%�,2+2%�<5;(';3�('0%.2)6=�Y52�>'));/>�Y%�%Z1%.2%(�2/�',,5%�Y/;(,�2$+2�2$%�,2+2%�>'))�1+6�/<<M�#$%�<5;(';3�,>'2.$�,$/5)(;[2�,)/>�(/>;�.+715,./;,205.2'/;=�+;�+;+)6,2�+2�\%>,/7[,�]%1+027%;2�/<�̂';+;.%�2/)(�*+)&+22%0,M�'̂;+))6=�2$%�2$0%%�,6,2%7,�>'))�3+';�+..%,,�2$',�6%+0�2/�+;/2$%0�89XX�7'))'/;�';�_BDL̀RITBDBAT�FLEIA�2/�Y5')(,25(%;2�+;(�,2+<<�$/5,';3�V�1+02�/<�+�0%4',%(�1)+;�2/�5)2'7+2%)6�0%.%'4%�8WM:�Y'))'/;�';�,2+2%�)/+;,�Y6�9X9a=,$/02�/<�2$%�/0'3';+)�8WMa�Y'))'/;�Y6�9X9b?9c�10/7',%(�)+,2�6%+0M�d�efghifj�kflmhnopl



����������	
�����������	������������������������������������������������������ �!�������! ����"��� ���������� �����������#���$$!���%���&&��� �'�&&��(������  !��)��� #�'�����'�&&������!*�$����$���%���� �%����"�����)!��������&���+���������(�����, �*�����%*�-�.����������/�0�����1�/��2�/�.�����/�0�3����/�����3�����������4�25678�/������/9�:������&��& �����&!�� ���'���*���������;!���$��� ��)�!��<�&=�� ������������������*��$����$������&&�)�������)��'������!��%�������� ���������><#�<?>#�������$$!���%���&&������$��� ������ �'��� ���� �!���� �!*���������)������ 9�:�����;!���$��� ���$��������������������$�����������&���(���$������ �*!��/���/������/���1��
�4�	������/�����@��4�A������/BC�DEFG�HIJKLGFMN����/�O������@����//��//:���*��*� ���)!������& ���&&����� ��!�������������������� ����, �$� ��*��  ����*��)&�$ �"��� �$�  �(���$�&�  ��  ���� � 9����*�!� �PQ�)�&&�����������!�����(��������� ����, �R�$�&�  �R�! ���#�S  � ���������T��(�������*�����$#�'�������&� ��!��$���%�&���&��������& �����! ��������! ���#��!��������������$*$��� #�$������%� ��&��� �����$���9�:�� �$��U �����������%�����������'�����*�����$�'�!&�������(��PQ�)�&&�������$����� �����)!����9�<�&&����(�&%#���� ������� ��������������4�	�VWX�A����������@��/��������@����//��//� ���������YZQ[\Q]��� ��&�%���#�����������������̂��� &���(��S��&% �, �_�����9!̀����� �%���, ����!���� � !�������� �**�������$�&�  ���(����� �����&���&���(���$����&����� �'���'�����$�������$�����a�' �$���$��� �������9�



���������	
������
�������������
������������	���	�����������������������������������������
���� 
���!"��
�#���$
�%
�����&$
�����������
�'()*�+,�-.)(/+)-0�1213451�6,*76.-0�8-.(0-,).3�9+:(;78,(+�(.�<=>?�@=�A?BCDE�=A?F@<GCH�=I�@<?�J=KA@CELM?A@GC?�<=>?D?MM�N=NKDB@G=AO�P,0�:7Q+:�:-+0-8.�+,0�+Q)(R(.).�.+S�T-U.7/V.�Q688-,)�+WW87+Q*�X�*+,0(,Y�76)7,-Z)(/-�Y8+,).�-R-8S�S-+8�(,.)-+0�7;�Y6+8+,)--0�7,Y7(,Y�;6,0(,Y�X�(.�*+/W-8(,Y�)*-(8�-;;78).�)7�/+[-�+�0-,)(,�)*-�W87\:-/O�]*-�̂-+Y6-�7;�9+:(;78,(+�9()(-.3�U*(Q*�BM_?H�I=C�B�̀KBCBA@??H�ab�cGDDG=A�B�E?BC3�-+8:(-8�)*(./7,)*�.+(0�()V.�d(,Q8-0(\:S�0(.+WW7(,)-0e�(,�)*-�\60Y-)V.�:+Q[�7;�7,Y7(,Y�;6,0(,YO�f�ghijkh�lmnohppq?r�>=A?E�I=C�H=rA�NBE>?A@Ms,�)*-�;(,+:�*768.�7;�,-Y7)(+)(7,.3�+�;-U�\(YZ)(Q[-)�.W-,0(,Y�W87Y8+/.�7,�*76.(,Y�U-8-�.+R-0�;87/�)*-Q*7WW(,Y�\:7Q[O�



���������	�
��������	���������������
������
����	�������������������������������������
�
����
���������������� !�"��##$#"��%!��&�'&� (�)	��*����������+,���-�.���/��0������-���
����������1�
��22����
��	�

����������
�	�������������
���������3455�-�����������������(�6��������7��
�-8
�����������1������
���	����������������������������	�����	���3955�-������(�)	����������������
����
����
�3:5�-����������	�������������������-
�;��������	����	�-������
����
���������<=$>�$�'�#!%����&��=�$"#���������	�������?$&#"@"$ !�A� !<=�!&#(�/����	����������B&!#����$>>�<!�'!""$�'�CDEF� $>>$�������������������������G����
���������������
�������������������	��������
�����������������������
�7��
�-����������������
��(6��������
�����8��1�
��������
�������-����(�H�-���-�
��	��8����
������-����;���������	�
���
��������
����;�������(*�
����������I�)	����������H�����/�����
�������������������������-������	�������������(J�
����
���������	��K�����*���������������������L�-�����
��
���	
����-�����
��������
���
��������-��������
�����������������
����������������
�����-���
������������
���������������������������
�����������������
����������������-���
(�)	��M��
���������

����	��#"&!� >$�$�'�<$>>#�>�#"��!�&������	�������
����������������������J����2(K��J����95���	��H�����/���*����*��������L�-�����-�����	���N55�������
����
�������������������������������
���
�������
�O���������������-���(�)	�����
�������	����1������
����
�����	��
�����������
���	��P��
�������	��	����	�����������
���
���
���=>���%"=�>>���>>���?�&�!��='A��!��A�=#$�'�"�� �Q!�=��?�&�"A!!R! �"!����&%!>#S)	����
�����������H�����/�����

�����
�����
��������
����-�����	��
�����
�����	�
�-���	������������
�������������(�6������������	��������
���������������������	��
�-��-���������*���������8
������O-��������
�����
��������
�����	��������	�-(�*��������	��%$"���?�T��"��U���A���&�&����"$@>���A�>!�� !�� !�"I�)	������������
���

�
��	�������������L�-��
�����--�����������������-���
�O��������������
��������	�
����-�������������������
�O�����������-�����������������������
�����	��������
����������������������1�
���
�-��	�	��
�����������-���(V�WXY�Z[\]̂_̀a[X\



����������	
����������	������	�����������	������	��	�
����
�����������������������	�������������������������������� 	�!	�����

"�#$%�&'()�*+,�-'&$./()012�34567�89:;2<�:267�=>?@4:2A�B?>2�:2<647�?5�1?C�<12�A<6<2�C477�9A2�>2@2592�3>?B�4<A�D656;2:�E6>2F>;654G6<4?5�<6HI�72@42:�?5�D2:4JE67�65:�K?BB2>K467�1267<1�45A9>65K2�=765A�65:�<16<�127=A�<12�A<6<2�>2K24@2B6<K145;�32:2>67�:?776>AL�MN267<1�=765A�6;>22�<?�<14A�<6H�82K69A2�<12O�6>2�2@25<9677O�=64:�86KPLQ�014A�DEF�<6H�4A�A2<�<?�;252>6<2�RSTLU�84774?5�3?>�<12�A<6<2�3>?B�V=>47�WXWY�<1>?9;1�<12�25:�?3�WXWZL�V8?9<RSS�84774?5�?3�<16<�C477�82�9A2:�45�=6><�<?�8??A<�=6O�3?>�D2:4JE67�=>?@4:2>AI�C1?�16@2�7?5;�K>4<4K4G2:�<12�A<6<23?>�4<A�7?C�>24B89>A2B25<�>6<2A�<16<�<12O�A6O�74B4<A�<12�59B82>�?3�7?CJ45K?B2�=2?=72�<12O�K65�A2>@2L�012�>2A<C477�82�9A2:�<?�127=�K?@2>�A1?><3677A�45�<12�9=K?B45;�65:�39<9>2�A<6<2�89:;2<AL�[5�<12�WXWYJWU�89:;2<I�A=2K434K677OI�<12�A<6<2�C477�>2K24@2�RULU�84774?5�3>?B�<12�DEF�<6HI�?3�C14K1�RYLU�84774?5C477�;?�<?�<12�\252>67�]95:L�012�>2B64545;�RS�84774?5�C477�;?�<?C6>:̂_̀a,'(b$̀%�,'$c#d,b'c'̀eb�*+,�-'&$./()�f,+g$&',b�45�=>4B6>O�K6>2I�B6<2>54<O�K6>2�65:�5?5JA=2K467<OB25<67�1267<1�A<6><45;�45�WXWUL�014A�;>?9=�C477�A22�6�52C�D2:4JE67�>24B89>A2B25<�37??>�h�ijLkl�?3�C16<D2:4K6>2I�<12�32:2>67�1267<1�45A9>65K2�=>?;>6B�3?>�A254?>A�65:�=2?=72�C4<1�:4A68474<42AI�=6OA�3?>�<12�A6B2A2>@4K2AL�[5�D2:4JE67I�A?B2�?3�<12A2�A2>@4K2A�6>2�K9>>25<7O�>24B89>A2:�6<�ZXl�?3�C16<�D2:4K6>2�=6OAmRkX�B4774?5�<?�127=�>9>67�1?A=4<67A�K?B2�45<?�K?B=7465K2�C4<1�<12�be(e'nb�b'$bc$a�c(̀&(e'I�:92�45�WXYXm�RSkX�B4774?5�<?�<12�&$be,'bb'&�o+bf$e()�)+(̀�f,+%,(c�3?>�=9874K�65:�5?5=>?34<�1?A=4<67A�45�34565K467<>?9872I�8>45;45;�<12�<?<67�6@6476872�3?>�<16<�=9>=?A2�<?�RYXX�B4774?5m�Rjk�B4774?5�<?�<12�p54@2>A4<O�?3�E6743?>546�<?�2H=65:�4<A�;>6:96<2�B2:4K67�2:9K6<4?5�=>?;>6BI�45�65�6<<2B=<<?�=>?:9K2�B?>2�=1OA4K465AL�012�52C7O�B45<2:�:267�67A?�:4>2K<A�<12�A<6<2�<?45K>26A2�>24B89>A2B25<�3?>�?<12>�<O=2A�?3�D2:4JE67=>?@4:2>A�65:�A2>@4K2A�45�39<9>2�89:;2<AL�VB?5;=>?@4:2>A�65:�A2>@4K2A�<?�82�45K79:2:̂�A=2K4674A<AIC?B25�1267<1�=>?@4:2>AI�1?A=4<67�2B2>;25KOA2>@4K2AI�;>?95:�2B2>;25KO�<>65A=?><�A2>@4K2AI�65:8216@4?>67�1267<1�45�7?5;J<2>B�K6>2�A2<<45;AL�012:267�67A?�36A<�<>6KPA�1?C�q94KP7O�<12A2�?<12>=>?@4:2>A�K65�A22�<124>�=6OB25<�8??A<A�h�5?C�634@2JO26>�<4B27452L�r2CA?BsA�89:;2<�45�D6O=>?=?A2:�65�iJ<?JSXJO26>�=2>4?:L�



��������	
������	�����������������������	�������������
����������	��	����������	����������	����
���������������������	����������
������������������� ��!�������������������������"���#�����������	����
�"���#������������	�$�����	#��
#������������������#���������
��

��	���� �%�����	$��������������������#�
�������	��
��������$������������� �&�'()�*+�,-)..)/�01234567�892�12�:1;676<�:=>9?1729=@�������	������
�������	
������	�������������#�	�����
��������������#�������������������������$������������������	
�������	��������A���	����	�	�����	�512BC3�1?�D7633476��	�$������$	��
���������
��������	� ��
���������
����$�E	���	�$���
�����F���$���G����	#���
���#���
����	�������51;6<�5176�BC=2�HIII�59>>912�?715�BC6�76367;6���������J�	���K��
���
��	�����	������#��	���	��
�������	����������������������
��������������$�������LM���������������	����A��A���E������������	�������� ���NONO��F���$��	����
���
����$�E	�����	��
�������	�P������Q������#����������	�����������������������	��������������
�������A���	�����	��	�$���	����������	
���	��������	
�������	���������������	���������������	
������	�������	E����� �%�������#���	����$�	������LROO�$��������������#������������#������
�������	���������� %��
��������#�	����	���������������#�$��#�����
�	���#������������A���	����	�	�����
������
������J�	���K��
 ����
������	�����LSOO�$������������������J�	���K��
���������

	�������������LRM T�����������	����������������$$����LUN T�$�������������	��������������	������������	�����Q��#�	���
�LMST�$�������������# �%��LSOO�$��������������	���
�����������#�	�NONTANS ��%��������������������������
�������������
����$����������������������Q��#�	������
���������������
�	���	���������#���
������������
�����#����@�����������������	��������������������#������	����������������NOMV %��
����	���
��������$��#������$�����

����������	����	�Q�$���#�VTO�OOO��	�������������	
������	���������$�
A��	�������������������
 &�W.XYZ[(�\])(̂



���������	��
�	����	�
�����	�
	����
	������������������	���������	����	��	 ����	!������"	#$�	�����	�%�&	����	��	������'	(%� %	����	���)	�%�	 ��������$!*��)��+,%��	-$������	%��	���*���)	�.��	��� �	�	)� �����*	������	!�!$������	��)	/�.0	1�����	��	#�*��	�%$����*	)���!������	�%���	&����	�*�0	2���	 ���$���	�����&	���	��	�%�	�����	#� �$��	��	�%�	�����3�	��*%�����*	#$)*��	��)�����4������*	������	�$�#���05����#�&	6$)*��	���������	�%���!�����	78��	9�
:"	�	;��	<��� �� �	=��� ���"	���)	��	<�#�$��&	�%��	�8�>���?��
��	@������
�	�?	>��������
�	�
A	B�8�C��������
	%��	#���	$�������*	��	�$��	�.��	D�%�	����	#��� �����������E	�#�$�	!�����	��������$ �$��	���)�0	F�	%�	%�)	�%��"	,��*	���)"	1�����	��)	��*��������	 �$�)	)��� �	�%�	 ���$��	��	�%�	�� �������	���%	�%�	�����G!����.�	���)�	���%��	�%��	�!��)	%��.��&	��	��!����	��	!������	#�$�)	���	�%$�)����01��"	��*��������	���	��&��*	��	��� �	�������	����	�%�	 ���� �����	)�!�������	��	�	!$#�� 	�����&	�!��)��*	#������� %�)	��	�%�	#$)*��0	,%�	���*$�*�	��	�%�	#���	��-$����	�%�	�*�� &	��	������	%�$���*	#&	��)41�.��#��	��)����	��	�%��	���	����	#&	!��.�)��*	���	���%�)���*&	��)	�%�	$�)���&��*	)���0	,%�	#$)*��	#���	)� �����	�%�	H�*�����$��3�	������	��	 ����	����	!������"	#$�	��	)���	���	 �����	��	�	�$�#��0,%�	H�*������.�	5���&��3�	I��� �	��!����)	�������	�%��	&���	�%��	�%�	�����	 ��	�����	
�
�	����
�	�
A	��:8�J��A�"	�� �$)��*	�%�	��$�	�� �������	�����)&	��##�)	���	 ���$��	#&	1�����0	,%�	 ���	��	�!������*	!������	.�����	#&	������$����"	#$�	�8�	�������	�?	�	����
	�
	9���&	����	&���	��	!��K� ��)��	��.�	�%�	�����	�#�$�	LMNO	�������	�	&���0	=���������*	��������$ �$��	���)�	 ��	%��!	�%�	�����	�.��)	�!��)��*	����&	��	!������	��	��	���*��	���)�"	�����%�	LPM	�������	�%�	�����	�!���	��	�	%����%	 ���	�� ����&	��	�	����������	���&	!�����	��	QOQM	K$��	����%�	#������%�	�����	����$� �)	���	 ���$��0	,%�	����������	!�����	�����	�����*	�%���	���*���	��!��&���	%�.�	����)	���	�� �� �	��	���!	�%�	!������	�!��0	F�;$���.����"	�%�	 ��&	�$�)	�%�	�����	��	!��.���	�%�	 ���$��	��	�%�	>���?��
��	>��������
��	>�
���R		,%�	 ��&$��������&	����	�%��	#�����0	,%�	 ��&	��	6�&�%�	 %���	�	)��������	�� �"	��$� %��*	�	�C���	�������
�	C���S	�%�&	%�!�	����	���.�	���	�%� ���$��	��	�%$ ������	T����&	;����	U�����0	



���������	
�
�������������������������������� �!"�!�#"$�%��&'%#(�!'��#'��$��)(�#�*%#"�(����%*�*)+%&,�(!#"'&(�#��",&�'�'(&%%�!��%&"��-!�.�*%)..�(&"�!&$�!'�&*�$)!&"��(���*#"$�.&,/�0�&%��1�2'�.3'�4#5�+)$��(�*!�*�'#%�-#&%�$�(��*!� &$��#"5�#''&'(#",��-�!���������6������������6���7����������89�#"$�$�%#5�$�:;�+&%%&�"�&"�,�"'(!),(&�"�*!�<�,('8�(���=��&'%#()!�!�<�,(�$�(�#(�.� ��#"$��������>�����>>�������?@A@�������� �!�(���"�B(�(�!���5�#!'�-!�.�(���'(#(�3'�,#*C#"$C(!#$��-)"$'/�����$�#%�&",%)$�'�#�(�(#%��-�:D/E�+&%%&�"�� �!�-�)!�5�#!'�F�!�'(�!&"��(���-)%%�:G�+&%%&�"�-�!�,�"'(!),(&�"�#"$#$$&"��(���:E/E�+&%%&�"�-!�.�,#*C#"$C(!#$��F�2&(��,�.*%�(��-%�B&+&%&(5�-�!�#��",&�'�(��)'��(���.�"�5�-�!�*�!#(&�"'�#'�2�%%�#'�,�"'(!),(&�"8�')+<�,(�(��#,,�)"(#+&%&(5�.�#')!�'�#"$�'(#(��� �!'&��(/�

H�IJK�HLMJ�NJOPQ�RLJSTPU�ULJPS�VJPUT�PS�TUJUPWS�WS�XYZK�[\�]̂]]_�̀aWUW�bK�cPdaJMZ�eW�fJP�gMM\�hPOJ�ihH�jPJ�NMYUMLT



��������	
����
	�	����������	��	������
��
��	������	�����������	�	������������������������������	�	������
��
�	�	�����	�
����������� !!�"#$%$&��������'
�������(�)��
�	�����������	�	�)��	���*��������	��+	������
�	��������������	��	�����������	
���	���������)���	�����
�����������)�������
�	������)�
���)��	�	������������������	���,�	�	��	�)������������	�	
���	���������	�
�����	�����+	��������
��*�������)��	�����������
�,���-
��	
���	����������.����
�����������/�������������	�������,���-
������)���
�	����0��	��
��$%1!$�2#33�456����������������
����	������������,���-
����
�������
���������
����78�9:��*��	�����������������	�78;:)�����������������)�	�������������������
�<��
���	�����������
�)���	���������

��	��
�����������������8:=����������	���
���)�
���)��	��*���������������������������	�������	
���	���������	�)��	���
����>�
�������������)���
���?*��	������	���������	���������������!$@$�A31B$&�����������(�)��
�	��
�)�C
�����������������
	��
�����	)��	����,���-
���	
���	���	���)�
�����
���	�����������D��E$FG H�31!$&�I&1JJ$K�����	�	���79�8������������	�-�)����L���������������
�M1H$G�A1331JN$&����O��������	���������	��	�������	������)��������	��������	P��O�����
�����)��������)�������	�
Q�
������?��
)�
�����������R�������	
���	�D��
����		������������	���������������	�	�)��	�S�TUVWWU�XUVUYZ�I  G!�[ &�\13]&$GN�.����������)��0�
���������	������
��
�)�������������������������K$H1%K�[ &�1GG#G!1%�$�1!�[  KI1%̂G�#G�&#G#%J��*���_�����	�
�������������������������7̀9�)���������
�	���O�����
����a�	
�	����b����	����
��
�)���������������
	������	����	���	�	���O��'
����
��
�)�Icd�N$13!Nd�[  K�[& H�[1&H$&GeH1&̂$!G��*�����
��)��	���	��	�������
��
��
��
���	��	��������������������������	���_�����	�
���������	�)���
7f�f�)�������������0	�)��)�������
���\13]&$GN�[&c#!�1%K�@$J$!1I3$�g#3 !�g& J&1H������7̀�)�������	���+	������������
���������	�
��
��
�)��



���������	
�����
������
�������
������
��������
�
����
��
���
���������	
�	��
����
����������
��	���
��
��������
	�
����
��
���� !�	�	
��
"����
#��
$	�
����������
�	�����
�	��������
%���	�&'()*+,),
-./0,)1
2+*
3(/*42./
.5
',/6*2
',24+1
7,(3
7+*87
2+/(99*3
2+*
0.)*:
5./
2+*
;/.</,0
(7
()
2+*=>3<*21
,)3
7,(3
(2
?(99
6**;
(2
<.()<
2+/.><+
@A@B
,)3
?(99
,97.
=/()<
()
5*3*/,9
3.99,/7CD+*
3*,9
,97.
()49>3*7
EFGH1AAA
2.
72,/2
9,>)4+()<
,
2*72
;/.</,0
2.
()4/*,7*
2+*
0.)2+9:
0()(0>0
I,9-/*7+=*)*5(2
5/.0
E@J
2.
EHAC
K;*)3()<
5./
2+,2
;/.</,0
?.>93
/(7*
2.
EGH
0(99(.)
()
@A@LM@HC
D+,287
,
5,/
4/:1+.?*N*/1
5/.0
2+*
./(<(),9
;/.;.7,9
5./
,
72,2*?(3*
;/.</,0
4.72()<
EFH
0(99(.)1
./
*N*)
,
79(00*3M3.?)EJA
0(99(.)
N*/7(.)
2+*
O*<(79,2>/*
;,77*3CP
QRS
TUVWS



�����������	
�����
�������
�����������������
���������
������
���
��������������������������������� ������!��"����������

#$%&'�()*+%,�%'-.&/01�2&3�4567&�+-$&%0�'*8&+�9:;<�=>?@A�BC;>�D=CEFG<�EGH>:=AI;E�=�IJ<�F:GC;�KA=>?G>G<I�@<�?:;�H;?�@L�=�9;H?;A<�M@NG;O�PGCCG<I�?:;>G<;M=?@IA=K:;A�=<E�F@J<EG<I�?:;�EGA;>?@AO�G?�KA@MK?;E�QJ;H?G@<H�CGP;�RS@F�>@JCE�?:GH�:=KK;<TU�=<E�R9:VF@JCE�=�IJ<�>=K=WC;�@L�PGCCG<I�K;@KC;�;<E�JK�@<�=�M@NG;�H;?TUX<�?:;�F=P;�@L�?:;�G<>GE;<?O�?:;�Y;IGHC=?JA;�>@<HGE;A;E�?F@�WGCCH�G<�Z[ZZ�=GM;E�=?�IJ<�H=L;?V�@<�M@NG;�H;?HOWJ?�2&7%\&'�5$�%\&4�]-++&/O�F:G>:�C=FM=P;AH�=??AGWJ?;E�?@�=�C=>P�@L�>@<H;<HJH�FG?:G<�S@CCVF@@E�=W@J?�F:=??@�E@̂� DJ?�?:GH�V;=AO�H@M;�H=L;?V�M;=HJA;H�=A;�?J>P;E�G<?@?:;�WJEI;?�NG=�=�?=_�>A;EG?�L@A�M@NG;�H?JEG@Ĥ�̀G<>;Z[[aO�b=CGL@A<G=�:=H�:=E�=�?=_�>A;EG?�HK;>GLG>=CCV�L@A?:;�LGCM�G<EJH?AVO�FG?:�?:;�I@=C�@L�>@J<?;AG<I�@?:;AH?=?;Hc�;LL@A?H�?@�CJA;�KA@EJ>?G@<H�d�=<E�=CC�?:;�e@WH=<E�HK;<EG<I�?:=?�>@M;�FG?:�?:;M�d�=F=V�LA@MS@CCVF@@Ê�X<�?:GH�V;=AcH�WJEI;?�=IA;;M;<?O�%\-%�%-f�g'&/7%�3-+'&6-4]&/̂�̀?=A?G<I�G<�Z[ZhO�=<V�LGCM�G<EJH?AV;MKC@V;A�?:=?�A;>;GN;H�?:;�>A;EG?�F@JCE�=CH@�:=N;�?@:GA;�@A�=HHGI<�=�H=L;?V�=ENGH@A�?@�K;AL@AM�=�AGHP=HH;HHM;<?�=<E�W;�KA;H;<?�EJAG<I�KA@EJ>?G@<̂BM@<I�@?:;A�KA@NGHG@<HO�KA@EJ>?G@<H�F@JCE�:=N;�?@>@<EJ>?�E=GCV�H=L;?V�M;;?G<IH�=<E�?:@H;�FG?:LGA;=AMH�F@JCE�<;;E�?@�:=N;�=�KA@K�M=H?;A�@A�=AM@A;A�FG?:�=�K;AMG?�LA@M�?:;�b=CGL@A<G=�i;K=A?M;<?�@LjJH?G>;̂k:;�?=_�>A;EG?�F@JCE�=CH@�W;�A;LJ<E=WC;�H?=A?G<I�G<�Z[ZhO�M;=<G<I�LGCM�H?JEG@H�?:=?�A;>;GN;�=�C=AI;�>A;EG?�WJ?:=N;�=�HM=CC�?=_�WGCC�FGCC�W;�=WC;�?@�I;?�>=H:�W=>P̂�k:=?cH�=�>:=<I;�?:;�LGCM�G<EJH?AV�\-+�l&&2�85ll072.�$5'̂k:;�>A;EG?�F@JCE�:=N;�G<>;<?GN;H�=<E�A;QJGA;M;<?H�=GM;E�=?�G<>A;=HG<I�EGN;AHG?V�G<�?:;�LGCM�G<EJH?AVF@APL@A>;̂�B�CG??C;�8&++�%\-2�\-8$�5$�-88�$784�72/*+%'0�m5l+�72�%\&�g5*2%'0�-'&�85g-%&/�72�-2/�-'5*2/�n5+�#2.&8&+O=>>@AEG<I�?@�H?=?;�=<=CVH?HO�=�HCGI:?�E;>CG<;�LA@M�=�E;>=E;�=I@̂o�pqrst�ptuvt�


	Item 1.0____7.10.23_Executive Committee Meeting Agenda (rf approved)
	Monday, July 10, 2023 ~ 5:00-6:00 PM
	4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 120, Concord, CA 94520
	Persons who wish to address the Committee members during public comment or with respect to an item on the agenda may call in during the meeting by dialing 669-444-9171 or 669-900-6833 or use the “raise your hand” feature in the Zoom app. The Committee Chair may reduce or eliminate the amount of time allotted to read comments at the beginning of each item or public comment period depending on the number of comments and the business of the day. Your patience is appreciated
	Meeting ID: 897 4690 2381
	Passcode: 631013
	Public Comment
	Approve the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of April 17, 2023
	Action
	CONSIDER accepting the report on significant program, financial or contracts matters, and on any personnel matters relating to Commission staff.
	4.1
	Receive updates from the Finance and Operations Director
	4.2
	4.3
	Receive updates from the PSE Director 

	             Discussion
	     Discussion




	Item 3.0____4.17.23_Executive Committee Meeting Minutes DRAFT (rf approved)_m edits 6.8.23 Final
	                                                                      Monday, April 17, 2023 at 5:00 PM
	                                                 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 120, Concord, CA 94520
	Closed Session 
	The Chair asked the staff present to exit the room and started closed session at 5:10pm. 
	Chair Jones ended the closed session at 5:50pm and called staff to return to the room to resume open session. 
	Public Comment
	Approve the minutes of the Executive Committee meeting of February 13, 2023.
	Matt Regan made a motion seconded by Marilyn Lucey.
	Roll-call Vote: 
	John Jones – Yes
	Dr. Rocio Hernandez – Yes
	Matt Regan – Yes 
	Minutes Approved 
	CONSIDER accepting the report on significant program, financial or contracts matters, and on any personnel matters relating to Commission staff.
	Commissioner Regan made a motion seconded by Commissioner Dr. Hernandez. 
	Roll-call Vote: 
	John Jones – Yes
	Dr. Rocio Hernandez – Yes
	Matt Regan – Yes 
	Adjourn
	Meeting Adjourned at 6:01 p.m. 



	Item 7.0____ECPIC Letter-Concerns..Proposal to Adjust Mental Health Svcs Act (MHSA)
	Item 7.2___Article-California budget deal_ What you need to know
	Blank Page
	ADP2348.tmp
	Overview of First 5 Contra Costa Key Compliance Activities

	ADP510E.tmp
	Monday, July 10, 2023 ~ 5:00-6:00 PM
	4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 120, Concord, CA 94520
	Persons who wish to address the Committee members during public comment or with respect to an item on the agenda may call in during the meeting by dialing 669-444-9171 or 669-900-6833 or use the “raise your hand” feature in the Zoom app. The Committee Chair may reduce or eliminate the amount of time allotted to read comments at the beginning of each item or public comment period depending on the number of comments and the business of the day. Your patience is appreciated
	Meeting ID: 897 4690 2381
	Passcode: 631013
	Public Comment
	Approve the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of April 17, 2023
	Action
	CONSIDER accepting the report on significant program, financial or contracts matters, and on any personnel matters relating to Commission staff.
	4.1
	Receive updates from the Finance and Operations Director
	4.2
	4.3
	Receive updates from the PSE Director 

	            Discussion
	     Discussion




	Blank Page
	Blank Page



